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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

July:20;2020 Willtam Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Tammy Turley Maussachusctts Historical Commission

Chief, Regulatory Division

US Army Corps of Engincers

New England District

696 Virginia Road

Concord, MA 01742-2751

RE:  Northern Avenue Bridge, Fort Point Channel, Boston, MA; MHC# RC.2913
US Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division, File No. NAE-2015-02009

Dear Ms. Turley:

Staff of the Massachusctis Historical Commission (MHC) have revicwed the information that wis submitted, reccived at
this office on June 23, 2020, for thc Northern Avenue Bridge project and have the following comments.

The proposed project includes the demolition of the historic pivot swing bridge, three granite and concrete side span picrs,
and the Bridge Tendcr’s House. The proposed project also includes the removal of the existing timber piles within the
draw fender pier and draw fender pier over which the swing span sits when in the open position. The central swing pier is
proposcd to be retained. A new bridge is proposed to replace the historic Northern Avenue Bridge. As part of the new
bridge, the following arc proposed: construction of new picrs, construction of the new bridge superstructure, replacement
of the western bridge abutment and reconstruction of the custern bridge abutment, construction of the promenade, and a
construction of approaches to the bridge to accommodate the bridge profile and to make connections to the harbor walk.

The Northern Avenue Bridge is listed in the Statc Register of Historic Places and was formally determined eligibie for
listing in the National Register of Historic Places by the Keeper of the National Register. The Fort Point Channcl, the
Northern Avenue Bridge, the Northern Avenue Bridge Tender's House, and the Fort Point Channel Seawalls are listed in
the National Register of Historic Places as contributing elements of the Fort Point Channel Historic District. The
Northern Avenue Bridge, completed in 1908, is significant as one of only two triple-barreled swing bridges in the
Massachusctts Highway Department’s statewide bridge inventory. The bridge is also significant for its role in the
commercial development of South Boston. Additional information incJuding Historic American Engincering Record
(HAER) documentation ¢an be accessed via the MHC website ar: hitp://mhge-macris.net/Details.aspx?Mhcld=B0S.9000

In your submittal, you state that the Army Corps will be the lead federal agency for the purposes of Section 106
consultation. However, you are proposing 1o follow the Army Corps regulations 33 CER 325 Appendix C instead of the
Section 106 regulations (36 CFR 800). As you know, 33 CFR 325 Appendix C has not been accepted by the Advisory
Council on Historic Preservation beeause it is inconsistent with 36 CFR 800, and thus has no Jegal effect (54 USC
306102(b)(5)(A); 36 CFR 800.14(a)(4)).

Y ou have defincd your permit area and jurisdiction as only the demolition of the existing bridge, pilings and piers that wil]
be removed from the Fort Point Channel waters. The MHC disagrees with the Army Corps® determination of the area of
potential c¢ffeet. The project as a whole is not limited to the waters that the Army Corps refers to as its “permit area.” The
Army Corps* determination of the “permit area™ is inconsistent with the project information submitted to the MIIC that
deseribes the geographic arca within which the project as a whole may dircetly or indirectly causc alterations in the
character or use of historic propertics. The Army Corps® “permit area” is not the “arca of potential ¢Tecl™ and the Army
Corps’ determination is not consistent with 54 U.S.C. 3016102 and 306108, 36 CFR 800.4(a)(1), 36 CFR 800.16(d) and
casc law, The area of potential effect for this project includes demolition and new construction of the bridge.
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You state in your correspondence that the design of new bridge falls under jurisdiction of United States Coast Guard
(USCG). However, the adversc effect is not only the demolition of the historic Northern Avenue Bridge (36 CFR

800.5(a)(2)(i)) but also the introduction of a new bridge in the Fort Point Channel Historic District (36 CFR

800.5a)2)(v)). :

MHC questions the appropriateness of the Corps® proposal for a Mcmorandum of Agreement (MOA) that docs not
include the design of the new bridge and thus scgments the project. Project scgmentation is not allowed under 36 CFR

800. Additionally, the MHC requests information regarding the role of the Federal Hi

and the federal funding that has been allocated for the new bridge.

ghways Administration (FHWA)

These comments are offered (o assist in compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966

(36 CFR 800) and M.G.L. Chapter 9, sections 26-27C
Sherva of my staff if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

~

Brona Simmon
State Historic Preservation Officer

Executive Director
Massachusetts Historical Commission

Xc!

Jelf McEwen, FHWA

John McVunn, FHWA

Captain B.L. Black, USCG

James Rousseau, USCG .

Ruthann Brien, Army Corps of Engineers New England Division
Brenda Newman, Army Corps of Engincers New England Division
John Eddins, ACHP

Mandy Ranslow, ACHP

Chris Osgood, City of Boston

Eric Worrall;, DEP NERO

Steve Lipman, DEP

Ben Lynch, DEP

Jeffrey Shrimpton, MADOT

Robert Boerd, CZM

Lisa Engler, CZM

Melissa Ryan, AECOM :

Rosunne Foley, Boston Laadmarks Commission

Greg Galer, Boston Preservation Alliance

Michael Creascy, National Park Service

Elizabeth Merritt, Nutionu! Trust for Historic Preservation
Michacl Tyrrell, Friends of the Northern Avenue Bridge
Paul Farrell, Friends of the Northern Avenuce Bridge
Stacey Beuttell, Walk Boston

Juck Glassman, BSA Historic Resources Commitiee
Carol Chirico, GSA .
Judge Douglas Woodcock, Moukely Courthouse

Rachel Borgattis, Friends of Fort Point Channel

Lauren Grymek, Scaport TMA

Todd Lec, Light Boston

Sara McCammond, Fort Point Channe] Neighborhood Association
Stacey Thompson, Livable Streets

Beces Wolfson, Boston Cyclists Union

Deanna Moran, Conservation Law Foundation

(950 CMR 71.00). Please do not hesitate to contact Elizabeth




